
Forum Estates Public Improvement District Annual Meeting – September 18, 2024   Page 1 of 3 

 

 

FORUM ESTATES PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT ANNUAL MEETING 

MAIN LIBRARY, 901 CONOVER DR. 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2024 AT 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

CITIZENS' FORUM 

Citizens may speak during Citizens' Forum for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Consider Minutes from March 25, 2024 and August 12, 2024 Meetings. 

2. Community Updates: 

(1) Trucks Illegally Parked within the community to include Residential and Business areas. 

(2) Bandit Signs – Not allowed and may be removed. 

(3) Trash Pickup – Holiday Schedule will be listed in the Pipeline Newsletter that is included in the 

water bill. 

(4) Short Term Rentals within Forum Estates PID 

3. Consider proposal from LandWorks to seed bare areas on Forum Drive between Great 

Southwest Parkway and Mayfield in the amount of $1,110.00. 

4. Consider proposal from LandWorks for pick up/haul and dispose of dumped tree debris at the 

entrance of Highway 360 and Atrium in the amount of $376.00.   

5. Consider proposal from LandWorks to plant the void areas on Forum Drive in the amount of 

$1,857.00 

6. Consider proposal from LandWorks to plant the void/missing areas on Great Southwest 

Parkway in the amount of $2,620.00. 

7. Consider proposal from LandWorks to paint monument letters & seal at Mesa Verde (West 

Side Only) & Mayfield and Cowboy Tr & Mayfield (East & West Sides) in the amount of 

$1,440.00. 

8. Consider proposal from LandWorks for Brighton Estates on Forum Dr to pull large miscanthus 

grass and install Dwarf Butterfly Bushes in the amount of $1,216.00. 

9. Consider Proposal from LandWorks to Fill Low Spots Along Streets & Sidewalks at 360 and 

Atrium Entrance in the Amount of $495.00 

1



Forum Estates Public Improvement District Annual Meeting – September 18, 2024   Page 2 of 3 

10. Consider proposal from LandWorks for Brighton Estates to add a stone border at 

Forum/Freeman P1 (inner bed 28’), S Great Southwest Parkway/Forum (52’), and Pelaw/ S 

Great Southwest Parkway (inner bed 58’) in the amount of 8,064.00 

11. Consider Proposal from LandWorks to install 47 flag pole sleeves at Mayfield/Forum 

Monument, Forum and Great Southwest Parkway, new monument on Mayfield, and with caps 

in the amount of $1,269.00 

12. Consider proposal from LandWorks to pressure wash Cimmaron rock retaining wall along 

Forum Dr. in the amount of $845.00. 

13. Consider proposals from Future Outdoors to Demo Existing Fence at Forum Dr and Great 

Southwest Parkway and Install 6’ Tall Rhino Rock Fence in the Amount of $307,305 for a 

1,991 Foot Fence or $334,572 for a 2,062.5 Foot Fence  

14. Discuss wall easement responses for Seven Hills Dr & Tivoli Dr 

15. Discuss designs for the traffic signal boxes located at the intersections of Forum 

Drive/Mayfield Road and Forum Drive/Great Southwest Parkway 

16. Discuss Flock Safety equipment 

17. Discussion of Budget to Actual Financial Reports for September 30, 2023, August 31, 2024, 

and FY 2025 Budget  

18. Nomination and Election of Advisory Board Members - 2 Open Positions 

19. Selection of Officers - President, Vice President, Secretary/Treasurer 

CITIZENS' FORUM 

Citizens may speak during Citizens' Forum for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Certification 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, this meeting agenda 

was prepared and posted September 13, 2024. 

This location is accessible to people with disabilities. If you need assistance in participating in this 

meeting due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call 972-237-8091 or email  at least three 

(3) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an accommodation. 

 

Lee Harris, CPA 

2



Forum Estates Public Improvement District Annual Meeting – September 18, 2024   Page 3 of 3 

Special District Administrator, Finance Department 

 

3



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:   09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Consider Minutes from March 25, 2024 and August 12, 2024 Meetings. 

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

4

Item 1.



FORUM ESTATES PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
GRAND PRAIRIE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT, 3116 S GREAT SOUTHWEST 

PKWY. 

MONDAY, MARCH 25, 2024 AT 6:00 PM 

MEETING MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order at 6:14 p.m. Those present were board members John Sittman, Chandra 

Charles, Cynthia Dorgan, La Paula Ward, and Shawn Connor and others: Brenda Waters and Courtney 

Lynas with First Service Residential and Lee Harriss with the City of Grand Prairie. 

 

CITIZENS' FORUM 

There were no comments. 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Consider Minutes of September 11, 2023 and October 16, 2023 Meetings 

The minutes were approved. 
 

 2. Community Updates — Code Compliance update presentation reviewing changes to the Code 

Compliance Division policies and procedures over the past year. 

3. Community Updates: 

Code Compliance update included trucks illegally parked within the community, marketing signs, 

short term rental, solicitation, apartments and Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful. 

 

4. Discuss City Council Election 5/4/2024 — At Large, Place 8 

The board discussed the election. 

 5. Consider proposals from Bob Owens Electric Company, Incorporated for electrical options for the 

landscaping bed at the SE corner of Great Southwest Parkway: 

Approved Option 2135-2 to install new photocell at power source to allow dusk to dawn control 

for the 

outlets on the corner and install (4) new LED lights on HD posts to accent the landscaping, 

powered by existing circuit in the amount of $4,117.87. 

 

 

Forum Estates Public Improvement District Board Meeting Minutes— March 25, 2024 Page 1 of 3 

1 5

Item 1.



6. Consider the proposal from The Majestic Christmas Company for 4th of July Flag display in the amount 

of $1,636.00 (Tax not included). To place flags at the following locations: 

        Forum Dr. (10 Flags & flood lights) 

  Forum Dr. & Mayfield (10 Flags & flood lights) 

  Southeast corner of Great Southwest Pkwy & Forum Dr. (4 flags & flood lights) 

  2300 block of Mayfield Rd (8 flags and flood lights) 

       This was approved. 

7. Discuss communication methods to residents of Forum Estates PID regarding the wall repair easement 

letters for Seven Hills Dr. & Tivoli Dr. Example letter.  

The board discussed communication methods to residents regarding the wall repair easement letters. 

8. Consider designs for the traffic signal boxes located at the intersections of Forum Drive/Mayfield 

Road and Forum Drive/Great Southwest Parkway 

Tabled 

9. Discuss stationary for Forum Estates PID (envelopes and/or letterhead). A photo of the new monument 

is attached. 

The board discussed the stationary for the letters. 

10. Consider proposal from Identitec to deliver and install (1) 36 x 48 sign (Trinity River) with fluted pole 

with small base and supports for frame in the Mayfield median near Mesa Verde in Cimarron Estates in 

the amount of $870.00 

This was approved.  

11. Consider proposal from LandWorks for Cimmaron Estates raised bed enhancement located at Forum 

Dr. and Tamarack Dr. including: bed prep, new plant material, additional irrigation and new mulch 

in the amount of $13,443.00 

This was approved.  

12. Consider proposal from LandWorks for Seven Hills bed enhancement project located in Oak Highlands 

at Seven Hills Terrace & Forum Dr. to include: bed prep, plant enhancements, new mulch, and 

additional irrigation in the amount of $3,435.00 

This was approved. 

13. Consider proposal from LandWorks to mulch all beds and tree rings for Forum Estates PID in the 

amount of $10,920.00 

This was approved. 

 

 

Forum Estates Public Improvement District Board Meeting Minutes— March 25, 2024 Page 2 of 3 

 1 6

Item 1.



14. Consider the proposal from LandWorks to replace the two (2) missing and one (1) dead Live Oak Trees 

for Brighton Estates at Pelaw Ln. & South Great Southwest Pkwy including removing dead tree & old 

root balls in the amount of $2,835.00 

 

This was approved. 

15. Consider the proposal from LandWorks to install new landscape and irrigation after the new bed wall is 

completed at Great Southwest and Bridge to include bed prep, fill, sod, stone/rock, and plant material 

in the amount of $12,507.00 

This was approved. 

16. Consider proposal from Brick and Stone Master to complete seal two black Oak Highlands monument 

signs located at Forest Trail and the median at Forum Drive near Palladium in the amount of $640.00. 

This was approved. 

17. Consider proposal from Brick and Stone Master to complete the repair of the planter box located at 

Colosseum & Forum to include removal of the damaged brick rowlock, wash down stone and footing 

band, relay original brick section and set in new adhesive bond, sealing of adjacent joints, clean up and 

haul off rubble and debris in the amount of $594.00. 

This was approved. 

 

18. Discussion of Budget to Actual Financial Report for February 29, 2024  

Ms. Harris reviewed the budget to actual report and the FY 2024 budget. 

 

CITIZENS' FORUM 

There were no citizen comments. 

ADJOURNMENT  

The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 pm 

 

Forum Estates Public Improvement District Board Meeting Minutes – March 25, 2024 Page 3 of 3 

7

Item 1.



 

8

Item 1.



FORUM ESTATES PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
MAIN LIBRARY, 901 CONOVER DR. 

MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2024 AT 6:30 PM 

MEETING MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER 

Brenda Waters, FirstService Residential called the meeting to order at 6:41 pm. Present included 

Board members John Sittman, Chandra Charles, Shawn Connor, LaPaula Davis, Cynthis Dorgan 

was present via proxy and others — Special District Administrator Lee Harriss. 

 

CITIZENS' FORUM 

Citizens may speak during Citizens' Forum for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda 

by completing and submitting a speaker card or raise your hand. 

Homeowner asked about installing pet waste stations along Paladium.  

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Community Updates — Brenda Waters discussed: 

a) Trucks Illegally Parked within the community to include Residential & Business areas 

b) Marketing Signs: Stakes & Banners - Apartments & Businesses 

c) Short Term Rentals within the Forum Estates PID 

d) Solicitation - Grand Prairie Police Non-Emergency 

e) Food Trucks — Updated Process for Permit 

f) Bandit Signs — Code Compliance 

g) City Wide Alerts & Notifications 

h) Trash Collection Days Changing Effective 10/2/23 

i) Brush Pick-Up Information 

j) How to Schedule Bulky Waste Pick Up 

Forum Estates Public Improvement District Board Meeting — August 12, 2024 Page 1 of 2  

9

Item 1.



 
2. Consider proposal from Bob Owens Electric for underground trench/bore and installation 

of (2)-quad GFCI outlets located at the southwest corner of Forum Dr. and Great Southwest 

Pkwy. in the amount of: 

• Option 1: $12,900 

• Option 2: $13,700 (includes 4 RAB Leslie LED floodlights)  

The board approved Option 2. 

3. Consider proposals for repair to uplighting in landscape bed at Forum and Olympia where 

AT&T cut the line in the amounts of $1,962.91 and $6,655.36 

4. Discussion of Budget to Actual Financial Reports for July 31, 2024.  

Ms. Harriss reviewed the budget to actual report and FY 2024 budget. 

5. Consider FY 2025 Budget and Assessment Rate.  

The board approved the budget. 

6. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:58 pm. 

 

Forum Estates Public Improvement District Board Meeting — August 12, 2024 Page 2 of 2  

10

Item 1.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:   09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Community Updates: 

(1) Trucks Illegally Parked within the community to include 

Residential and Business areas. 

(2) Bandit Signs – Not allowed and may be removed. 

(3) Trash Pickup – Holiday Schedule will be listed in the Pipeline 

Newsletter that is included in the water bill. 

(4) Short Term Rentals within Forum Estates PID 

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

11

Item 2.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:   09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Consider proposal from LandWorks to seed bare areas on Forum Drive 

between Great Southwest Parkway and Mayfield in the amount of 

$1,110.00. 

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

12

Item 3.



LandWorks
P. O. Box 151505 972-606-0311 (Office) TDA 296752

Arlington, Texas 76015 972-606-4535 (Fax) LI 10801

Work Order

Project Name   Forum PID Project No.

Address City Date 08.19.2024

  Basic Maintenance   Irrigation

  Arbor Care XX   Enhancement

  Fertilization   Seasonal Color

  Seasonal Lighting   Other

Scope of Work

October 1st - Oct 15th 

Forum Drive between GSW & Mayfield seed bare areas with Fescue seed and

starter fertilizer, 300 lbs.

Labor $1,110.00

Materials Included

Tax $0.00

Total Amount $1,110.00

Approved by Date Date Completed

* ESTIMATE GOOD FOR 60 DAYS!
13

Item 3.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:   09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Consider proposal from LandWorks for pick up/haul and dispose of 

dumped tree debris at the entrance of Highway 360 and Atrium in the 

amount of $376.00.   

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

14

Item 4.



LandWorks
Phone 972-606-0311 Fax 972-606-4535

Work Order

Project Name Project No.

Address City Date 08.26.2024

  Basic Maintenance   Irrigation

  Arbor Care x   Enhancement

  Fertilization   Seasonal Color

  Seasonal Lighting

Scope of Work

360 Entry pick up/ haul & dispose dumped tree debris.

Includes debris disposal fees.

Labor 376.00$            

Materials -$                  

Tax -$                  

Total Amount 376.00$            

Approved by Date Date Completed

* ESTIMATE GOOD FOR 60 DAYS!

Forum PID

15

Item 4.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:   09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Consider proposal from LandWorks to plant the void areas on Forum 

Drive in the amount of $1,857.00 

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

16

Item 5.



LandWorks
Phone 972-606-0311 Fax 972-606-4535

Work Order

Project Name Project No.

Address City Date 07.22.2024

  Basic Maintenance   Irrigation

  Arbor Care X   Enhancement

  Fertilization   Seasonal Color

  Seasonal Lighting

Scope of Work

Forum Drive plant the following in voids 

1 - 3 gal Red Yucca 39.00$              

2 - 10' - 12 'Tuscarora' Crepe Myrtles 850.00$            

1 - 3" gal Chinese Pistache 812.00$            

4 - 3 gal White Roses 156.00$            

Labor 1,857.00$         

Materials Included

Tax -$                  

Total Amount 1,857.00$         

Approved by Date Date Completed

* ESTIMATE GOOD FOR 60 DAYS!

Forum PID 

17

Item 5.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:   09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Consider proposal from LandWorks to plant the void/missing areas on 

Great Southwest Parkway in the amount of $2,620.00. 

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

18

Item 6.



LandWorks
Phone 972-606-0311 Fax 972-606-4535

Work Order

Project Name Project No.

Address City Date 08.26.2024

  Basic Maintenance   Irrigation

  Arbor Care X   Enhancement

  Fertilization   Seasonal Color

  Seasonal Lighting

Scope of Work

GSW Parkway Plant the following in voids/missing

 Island - 10 - 3 gal DWF Butterfly Bush 440.00$               

Island - 95 - 1 gal DWF Mexican Petunia 1,235.00$            

Island 1 - 45 gal Red Oak 945.00$               

Labor 2,620.00$            

Materials Included

Tax -$                     

Total Amount 2,620.00$            

Approved by Date Date Completed

* ESTIMATE GOOD FOR 60 DAYS!

Forum PID 

19

Item 6.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:   09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Consider proposal from LandWorks to paint monument letters & seal at 

Mesa Verde (West Side Only) & Mayfield and Cowboy Tr & Mayfield 

(East & West Sides) in the amount of $1,440.00. 

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

20

Item 7.



LandWorks
Phone 972-606-0311 Fax 972-606-4535

Work Order

Project Name Project No.

Address City Date 08.26.2024

  Basic Maintenance   Irrigation

  Arbor Care X   Enhancement

  Fertilization   Seasonal Color

  Seasonal Lighting

Scope of Work

Paint Monument letters & seal  at these entries

Mesa Verde - West Side only 480.00$               

Cowboy - East & West sides 960.00$               

Labor 1,440.00$            

Materials Included

Tax -$                     

Total Amount 1,440.00$            

Approved by Date Date Completed

* ESTIMATE GOOD FOR 60 DAYS!

Forum PID

21

Item 7.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:   09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Consider proposal from LandWorks for Brighton Estates on Forum Dr 

to pull large miscanthus grass and install Dwarf Butterfly Bushes in the 

amount of $1,216.00. 

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

22

Item 8.



LandWorks
Phone 972-606-0311 Fax 972-606-4535

Work Order

Project Name Forum PID Project No.

Address City Date 08.26.2024

  Basic Maintenance   Irrigation

  Arbor Care X   Enhancement

  Fertilization   Seasonal Color

  Seasonal Lighting

Scope of Work

Brighton Estates - 3 beds pull large miscanthus grass & install 18 - 3 gal

Dwarf Butterfly Bush. Includes debris disposal fees.

Labor 1,216.00$         

Materials Included

Tax -$                  

Total Amount 1,216.00$         

Approved by Date Date Completed

* ESTIMATE GOOD FOR 60 DAYS!

23

Item 8.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:   09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Consider Proposal from LandWorks to Fill Low Spots Along Streets & 

Sidewalks at 360 and Atrium Entrance in the Amount of $495.00 

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

24

Item 9.



LandWorks
Phone 972-606-0311 Fax 972-606-4535

Work Order

Project Name Project No.

Address City Date 08.26.2024

  Basic Maintenance   Irrigation

  Arbor Care X   Enhancement

  Fertilization   Seasonal Color

  Seasonal Lighting

Scope of Work

360 Entry - Fill low spots along cars & sidewalks pointed out during 08-22 meeting

34 yds mixed soil

Labor 495.00$            

Materials Included

Tax -$                  

Total Amount 495.00$            

Approved by Date Date Completed

* ESTIMATE GOOD FOR 60 DAYS!

Forum PID 

25

Item 9.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:   09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Consider proposal from LandWorks for Brighton Estates to add a stone 

border at Forum/Freeman P1 (inner bed 28’), S Great Southwest 

Parkway/Forum (52’), and Pelaw/ S Great Southwest Parkway (inner 

bed 58’) in the amount of 8,064.00 

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

26

Item 10.



LandWorks
Phone 972-606-0311 Fax 972-606-4535

Work Order

Project Name Project No.

Address City Date 08.26.2024

  Basic Maintenance   Irrigation

  Arbor Care X   Enhancement

  Fertilization   Seasonal Color

  Seasonal Lighting

Scope of Work

1.  Brighton - Forum/Freeman P1 - (inner bed - 28') 2784.00

2.  Brighton - GSW/Forum corner bed (52') 2496.00

3.  Brighton - Pelaw/GSW corner bed (inner bed 58') 2784.00

PID will pay Brickmaster direct for work.

Labor 8,064.00$         

Materials included

Tax -$                  

Total Amount 8,064.00$         

Approved by Date Date Completed

* ESTIMATE GOOD FOR 60 DAYS!

Forum PID

27

Item 10.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:   09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Consider Proposal from LandWorks to install 47 flag pole sleeves at 

Mayfield/Forum Monument, Forum and Great Southwest Parkway, 

new monument on Mayfield, and with caps in the amount of $1,269.00 

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

28

Item 11.



LandWorks
Phone 972-606-0311 Fax 972-606-4535

Work Order

Project Name Project No.

Address City Date 08.26.2024

  Basic Maintenance   Irrigation

  Arbor Care X   Enhancement

  Fertilization   Seasonal Color

  Seasonal Lighting

Scope of Work

Updated 08-26-24 ( 11 new locations)

47 Flag locations - Install 2' long PVC  sleeve & set with concrete.

13 bags concrete, 80' pipe & 36 caps

* Recommend do between flower changes 

Labor 987.00$            

Materials 282.00$            

Tax -$                  

Total Amount 1,269.00$         

Approved by Date Date Completed

* ESTIMATE GOOD FOR 60 DAYS!

Forum PID 

 

29

Item 11.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:   09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Consider proposal from LandWorks to pressure wash Cimmaron rock 

retaining wall along Forum Dr. in the amount of $845.00. 

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

30

Item 12.



LandWorks
Phone 972-606-0311 Fax 972-606-4535

Work Order

Project Name Project No.

Address City Date 08.26.2024

  Basic Maintenance   Irrigation

  Arbor Care X   Enhancement

  Fertilization   Seasonal Color

  Seasonal Lighting

Scope of Work

Cimmaron rock retaining wall along Forum drive pressure wash 

Labor 845.00$            

Materials -$                  

Tax -$                  

Total Amount 845.00$            

Approved by Date Date Completed

* ESTIMATE GOOD FOR 60 DAYS!

Forum PID

31

Item 12.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:  09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Consider proposals from Future Outdoors to Demo Existing Fence at 

Forum Dr and Great Southwest Parkway and Install 6’ Tall Rhino Rock 

Fence in the Amount of $307,305 for a 1,991 Foot Fence or $334,572 

for a 2,062.5 Foot Fence  

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

32

Item 13.



Future Outdoors, LLC.

Job Name: Forum @ Great Southwest Parkway Date: 08/19/24

Customer: Forum Estates

Street: Forum Drive Fax number:

City: Grand Prairie, TX Alternate numbers:

Phone: Alternate numbers:

Color Rhino Rock None
Footage Height & Description Price/unit Extended Price

-$                                  
6' Concrete Fence 1991  6' Tall RhinoRock Concrete Fence 88.00 175,208.00$                     

    RhinoRock is a Fiberglass reinforced -$                                  
    Concrete fence with a Polystyrene core. -$                                  

-$                                  
Fence painted.  Customer to select color -$                                  

-$                                  
-$                                  

Mow Strip 1991 Concrete Mow strip beneath fence 25.00 49,775.00$                       
12" wide by 6" to 16" tall (varying heights) -$                                  

-$                                  

4 Column Foundations 400.00 1,600.00$                         

Traffic Control 1 Traffic control to close lane 3200.00 3,200.00$                         
   includes equipment, set-up and -$                                  
    permitting. -$                                  

Temp Fence 1991 3.00 5,973.00$                         
Tax @ 8.25%

 Sub-total 235,756.00$                     
Painting 1991 6.00 11,946.00$                       
Installation 1991 15.00 29,865.00$                       
Demo / Removal 1220 Demo & remove Poured in place solid Concrete fence 24.00 29,280.00$                       
Demo / Removal 114.5 Demo & remove wood fence 4.00 458.00$                            

Job total 307,305.00$     
-$                                  

-$                                  
ADDITIONAL CHARGE FOR COLORS

Any warranties on material comes from the manufacturer and not from Future Outdoors, LLC.
It is agreed that all material is considered purchased upon signature of the contract.
It is agreed that 50% of the purchased price is due upon execution of the contract and the balance is due 
upon completion of installation.
This proposal will be honored for 30 days from the proposal date.
Please verify that this proposal accurately reflects the work you are requesting by initialing below.

Future Outdoors, LLC Customer

Date Date

The Outdoor Experts

4911 N. Hwy 67, Midlothian, TX 76065
Phone (972) 576-1600

www.futureoutdoors.com               sales@futureoutdoors.com

Proposal   A

33

Item 13.



Future Outdoors, LLC.

Job Name: Forum @ Great Southwest Parkway Date: 08/19/24

Customer: Forum Estates

Street: Forum Drive Fax number:

City: Grand Prairie, TX Alternate numbers:

Phone: Alternate numbers:
Color Rhino Rock None

Footage Height & Description Price/unit Extended Price

-$                                  
6' Concrete Fence 2062.5  6' Tall RhinoRock Concrete Fence 88.00 181,500.00$                     

    RhinoRock is a Fiberglass reinforced -$                                  
    Concrete fence with a Polystyrene core. -$                                  

-$                                  
Fence painted.  Customer to select color -$                                  

-$                                  
-$                                  

Mow Strip 2062.5 Concrete Mow strip beneath fence 25.00 51,562.50$                       
12" wide by 6" to 16" tall (varying heights) -$                                  

-$                                  

4 Stone column Foundations 400.00 1,600.00$                         
Traffic Control 1 Traffic control to close lane 3200.00 3,200.00$                         

   includes equipment, set-up and -$                                  
    permitting. -$                                  

Temp Fence 2062.5 3.00 6,187.50$                         
Tax @ 8.25%

 Sub-total 244,050.00$                     
Painting 2062.5 6.00 12,375.00$                       
Installation 2062.5 15.00 30,937.50$                       
Demo / Removal 1948 Demo & remove Poured in place solid Concrete fence 24.00 46,752.00$                       
Demo / Removal 114.5 Demo & remove wood fence 4.00 458.00$                            

Job total 334,572.50$     
-$                                  

-$                                  
ADDITIONAL CHARGE FOR COLORS

Any warranties on material comes from the manufacturer and not from Future Outdoors, LLC.
It is agreed that all material is considered purchased upon signature of the contract.
It is agreed that 50% of the purchased price is due upon execution of the contract and the balance is due 
upon completion of installation.
This proposal will be honored for 30 days from the proposal date.
Please verify that this proposal accurately reflects the work you are requesting by initialing below.

Future Outdoors, LLC Customer

Date Date

The Outdoor Experts

4911 N. Hwy 67, Midlothian, TX 76065
Phone (972) 576-1600

www.futureoutdoors.com               sales@futureoutdoors.com

Proposal   B

34

Item 13.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:   09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Discuss wall easement responses for Seven Hills Dr & Tivoli Dr 

  

ANALYSIS: 

A. Oak Highlands: Seven Hills Dr & Tivoli Dr – 6 of 26 easements have been recorded. 

Remaining easements needed: 

I. Seven Hills Dr: 2538,2542,2546,2550,2554,2558,2562,2566 

II. Tivoli Dr.: 3602,3614,3626,3630,3634,3638,3642,3646,3654,3658,3666,3670 

 

 

 

35

Item 14.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:   09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Discuss designs for the traffic signal boxes located at the intersections 

of Forum Drive/Mayfield Road and Forum Drive/Great Southwest 

Parkway 

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

36

Item 15.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE:   09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Brenda Waters 

PRESENTER: Brenda Waters 

TITLE: Discuss Flock Safety equipment 

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

37

Item 16.



Cool It Contract Coversheet
T E X A S

Dept: * Finance

i r: 

Contact

Name: 

Contract 58073

ID: 

Bid

Number: 

Lee Harriss Contact 8091 Contact Iharriss@gptx. org

Vendor Flock Safety
Name: 

Project Name: 

Summary: 

Permanent Retention* 

Yes

Contract Amount

25, 000. 00

Account # 

321592- 68061- FRPID

Dates

Implementation Date

4/ 1 / 2023

Phone: * Email: * 

Vendor rebecca. gregor@flocksafety. com
Email: 

Forum Estates PID license plate cameras

Contract Approvals

Department Manager: 

City Attorney Signature

No

Total Contract Amount over all terms

50, 000. 00

Work Order # 

Termination Date Council Approval Date

3/ 31 /2025 11 / 7/2023

Date 11/ 13/ 2023

Date 11/ 13/ 2023

38

Item 16.



City Manager Signature

C"( Y. QG Iex Date 8/ 12/ 2024

City Secretary Signature

j/r't lt Ol ib' Date 11/ 10/ 2023

Legal Reviewer Which attorney previously reviewed this contract? 

Tiffany Bull

Email

39

Item 16.



40

Item 16.



41

Item 16.



42

Item 16.



43

Item 16.



44

Item 16.



45

Item 16.



46

Item 16.



47

Item 16.



48

Item 16.



49

Item 16.



50

Item 16.



51

Item 16.



52

Item 16.



53

Item 16.



54

Item 16.



55

Item 16.



56

Item 16.



57

Item 16.



58

Item 16.



59

Item 16.



60

Item 16.



61

Item 16.



62

Item 16.



63

Item 16.



64

Item 16.



65

Item 16.



66

Item 16.



67

Item 16.



68

Item 16.



69

Item 16.



70

Item 16.



71

Item 16.



72

Item 16.



73

Item 16.



74

Item 16.



75

Item 16.



76

Item 16.



77

Item 16.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 09/16/2024 

REQUESTER: Lee Harriss 

PRESENTER: John Sittmann, President 

TITLE: Discussion of Budget to Actual Financial Reports for September 30, 

2023, August 31, 2024, and FY 2025 Budget  

  

 

78

Item 17.



Current 

Budget Actual Difference % Used Month

FRPID

321592

Beginning Resource Balance 300,000                       716,513.57 

Revenues

Spec Assess Delinquent 42610 -                3,280.23                  3,280.23                    0% 92.56               

Special Assessment Income 42620 512,195        506,769.68              (5,425.32)                  99% 893.51             

Interest On Pid Assessment 42630 -                3,461.65                  3,461.65                    0% 250.51             

Devlpr Particip/Projects 46110 3,200            3,111.20                  (88.80)                       97% -                   

Miscellaneous 46395 -                -                           -                            0% -                   

Refunding Bond Proceeds 49050 -                -                           -                            0% -                   

Interest Earnings 49410 -                -                           -                            0% -                   

Int Earnings - Tax Collections 49470 -                -                           -                            0% -                   

Trnsfr-In Strt Cap Proj (4001) 49625 -                -                           -                            0% -                   

Trsfr-In Risk Mgmt Funds (Prop 49686 -                -                           -                            0% -                   

Trsf In/Parks Venue (3170) 49780 37,169          37,169.00                -                            100% 3,097.00          

Total Revenues 552,564        553,791.76              1,227.76                    100% 4,333.58          

Expenditures

Office Supplies 60020 100               -                           100.00                       0% -                   

Decorations 60132 22,500          19,014.23                3,485.77                    85% -                   

Beautification 60490 100,000        125,416.71              (25,416.71)                125% 13,348.00        

Graffiti Cleanup 60775 -                -                           -                            0% -                   

Wall Maintenance 60776 20,000          -                           20,000.00                  0% -                   

Professional Engineering Servi 61041 5,000            -                           5,000.00                    0% -                   

Security 61165 -                -                           -                            0% -                   

Mowing Contractor 61225 111,812        107,086.00              4,726.00                    96% 14,313.00        

Data Processing Services 61315 350               -                           350.00                       0% -                   

Collection Services 61380 4,693            4,693.40                  (0.40)                         100% -                   

Miscellaneous Services 61485 2,000            174.90                     1,825.10                    9% 100.00             

Fees/Administration 61510 11,124          9,000.00                  2,124.00                    81% 1,800.00          

Postage And Delivery Charges 61520 100               -                           100.00                       0% -                   

Fiscal Fees 61950 -                -                           -                            0% -                   

Light Power Service 62030 2,800            1,505.11                  1,294.89                    54% 130.33             

Water/Wastewater Service 62035 28,000          38,837.64                (10,837.64)                139% 7,533.89          

Bldgs And Grounds Maintenance 63010 -                -                           -                            0% -                   

Mailbox Maintenance 63042 5,000            -                           5,000.00                    0% -                   

Irrigation System Maintenance 63065 20,000          31,660.00                (11,660.00)                158% 2,256.00          

Roadway Markings/Signs Maint 63115 104,100        145,555.00              (41,455.00)                140% -                   

Decorative Lighting Maintenanc 63146 9,000            48,820.93                (39,820.93)                542% 13,569.23        

Property Insurance Premium 64080 2,500            2,353.00                  147.00                       94% -                   

Liability Insurance Premium 64090 1,500            1,119.03                  380.97                       75% -                   

Fencing 68061 -                280,316.00              (280,316.00)              0% -                   

Architect'L/Engineering Servcs 68240 -                -                           -                            0% -                   

Landscaping 68250 -                -                           -                            0% -                   

Irrigation Systems 68635 -                -                           -                            0% -                   

Lease Payment (Cameras) 68901 25,000          -                           25,000.00                  0% -                   

Interest Expense Bonds 91070 7,950            3,600.00                  4,350.00                    45% -                   

Fiscal Fees 91110 -                -                           -                            0% -                   

Principal Payment Bonds 95015 75,000          75,000.00                -                            100% -                   

Total Expenditures 558,529        894,151.95              (335,622.95)              160% 53,050.45        

Ending Resource Balance 294,035        376,153.38              

These are Forum Estates PID assessments collected from PID residents to pay for PID maintenance.

* 50% down payment

Forum Estates Public Improvement District

Budget/Actual Report for Fiscal 2023

321592

Forum Estates Public Improvement District

as of 9/30/23

10/1/2022 - 9/30/2023

C:\Users\Lharriss\Documents\Reports\2023\12-2023 Sept 2023 (2-1-24) Forum Estates PID 1 of 1
79

Item 17.



Current 

Budget Actual Difference % Used Month

FRPID

321592

Beginning Resource Balance 337,000                       376,153.38 

Revenues

Spec Assess Delinquent 42610 -               (24,101.27)               (24,101.27)                0% 137.98             

Special Assessment Income 42620 625,351        609,230.50              (16,120.50)                97% 1,145.57          

Interest On Pid Assessment 42630 -               (25,834.73)               (25,834.73)                0% 108.33             

Insurance Recovery Property 42770 -               10,033.00                10,033.00                 0% -                  

Devlpr Particip/Projects 46110 3,200            4,455.20                  1,255.20                   139% -                  

Miscellaneous 46395 -               -                          -                           0% -                  

Refunding Bond Proceeds 49050 -               -                          -                           0% -                  

Interest Earnings 49410 -               -                          -                           0% -                  

Int Earnings - Tax Collections 49470 -               -                          -                           0% -                  

Trnsfr-In Strt Cap Proj (4001) 49625 -               -                          -                           0% -                  

Trsfr-In Risk Mgmt Funds (Prop 49686 -               -                          -                           0% -                  

Trsf In/Parks Venue (3170) 49780 37,169          30,975.00                (6,194.00)                  83% -                  

Total Revenues 665,720        604,757.70              (60,962.30)                91% 1,391.88          

Expenditures

Office Supplies 60020 100               -                          100.00                      0% -                  

Decorations 60132 22,500          40,949.44                (18,449.44)                182% -                  

Beautification 60490 100,000        81,947.15                18,052.85                 82% 13,934.00        

Graffiti Cleanup 60775 -               -                          -                           0% -                  

Wall Maintenance 60776 20,000          15,334.00                4,666.00                   77% 2,862.00          

Professional Engineering Servi 61041 5,000            -                          5,000.00                   0% -                  

Security 61165 -               -                          -                           0% -                  

Mowing Contractor 61225 158,543        84,837.00                73,706.00                 54% 6,970.00          

Data Processing Services 61315 350               -                          350.00                      0% -                  

Collection Services 61380 4,690            4,677.90                  12.10                        100% -                  

Miscellaneous Services 61485 2,000            3,565.00                  (1,565.00)                  178% 65.00               

Fees/Administration 61510 11,124          15,840.00                (4,716.00)                  142% 1,800.00          

Postage And Delivery Charges 61520 100               -                          100.00                      0% -                  

Fiscal Fees 61950 -               -                          -                           0% -                  

Light Power Service 62030 2,800            1,483.32                  1,316.68                   53% 268.98             

Water/Wastewater Service 62035 35,000          29,207.48                5,792.52                   83% 5,347.24          

Bldgs And Grounds Maintenance 63010 -               -                          -                           0% -                  

Mailbox Maintenance 63042 5,000            -                          5,000.00                   0% -                  

Irrigation System Maintenance 63065 25,000          15,382.00                9,618.00                   62% 911.00             

Roadway Markings/Signs Maint 63115 104,100        71,568.00                32,532.00                 69% -                  

Decorative Lighting Maintenanc 63146 10,000          33,458.91                (23,458.91)                335% 465.18             

Property Insurance Premium 64080 2,800            3,033.00                  (233.00)                     108% -                  

Liability Insurance Premium 64090 1,500            2,299.08                  (799.08)                     153% -                  

Fencing 68061 280,316        140,157.00              140,159.00               50% -                  

Architect'L/Engineering Servcs 68240 -               -                          -                           0% -                  

Landscaping 68250 -               -                          -                           0% -                  

Irrigation Systems 68635 -               -                          -                           0% -                  

Lease Payment 68901 25,000          25,000.00                -                           100% 25,000.00        

Lease Interest Expense 91000 -               -                          -                           0% -                  

Interest Expense Bonds 91070 5,600            5,600.00                  -                           100% -                  

Fiscal Fees 91110 -               -                          -                           0% -                  

Principal Payment Bonds 95015 80,000          80,000.00                -                           100% -                  

Total Expenditures 901,523        654,339.28              247,183.72               73% 57,623.40        

Ending Resource Balance 101,197        326,571.80              

These are Forum Estates PID assessments collected from PID residents to pay for PID maintenance.

Forum Estates Public Improvement District

Budget/Actual Report for Fiscal 2024

321592

Forum Estates Public Improvement District

as of 8/31/24

10/1/2023 - 9/30/2024

Preliminary

C:\Users\Lharriss\Documents\Reports\2024\11-2024 Aug 2024 (9-6) Forum Estates PID 1 of 1
80

Item 17.



Exhibit A

GRAND PRAIRIE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 5

Forum Estates
Five Year Service Plan 2025 - 2029 BUDGET

Service Plan projects a 10% increase in assessed value per year.

INCOME: Value Assess Rate Revenue

Appraised Value $631,727,105 0.10$           631,727$     

Description Account 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

Beginning Balance (Estimated) 193,000$        247,641$     520,013$     848,813$     1,240,336$  

P.I.D. Assessment 42620 631,727$        694,900$     764,390$     840,829$     924,912$     

Devlpr Particip/Projects* 46110 4,500              4,500           4,500           4,500           4,500           

Interest 49410 11,146            11,146         11,146         11,146         11,146         

City Contribution 49780 48,624            48,624         48,624         48,624         48,624         

TOTAL INCOME 695,997$        759,170$     828,660$     905,099$     989,182$     

Amount Available 888,997$        1,006,811$  1,348,673$  1,753,912$  2,229,517$  

 

EXPENSES:

Description 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

Office Supplies 60020 100$               100$            100$            100$            100$            

Decorations 60132 42,000            42,000         42,000         42,000         42,000         

Beautification 60490 100,000          100,000       100,000       100,000       100,000       

Graffiti Cleanup 60775 2,500              2,500           2,500           2,500           2,500           

Wall Maintenance 60776 20,000            20,000         20,000         20,000         20,000         

Professional Engineering Svc** 61041 5,000              -               -               -              -              

Mowing Contractor 61225 158,543          166,470       174,794       183,533       192,710       

Website 61315 350                 368              386              405              425              

Collection Service ($3.10/Acct) 61380 4,693              4,693           4,693           4,693           4,693           

Misc. 61485 2,000              2,000           2,000           2,000           2,000           

Admin./Management 61510 11,124            11,680         12,264         12,877         13,521         

Postage 61520 100                 100              100              100              100              

Electric Power 62030 2,800              2,940           3,087           3,241           3,403           

Water Utility 62035 45,000            47,250         49,613         52,093         54,698         

Mailbox Maintenance 63042 5,000              5,000           5,000           5,000           5,000           

Irrigation System Maint. 63065 25,000            25,000         25,000         25,000         25,000         

Roadway Markings/Signs*** 63115 3,000              3,000           3,000           3,000           3,000           

Decorative Lighting Maintenance 63146 10,000            10,000         10,000         10,000         10,000         

Property Insurance Premium 64080 3,500              3,675           3,859           4,052           4,254           

Liability Insurance Premium 64090 2,500              2,625           2,756           2,894           3,039           

Fencing 68061 80,000            -               -               -              -              

Row/Easement Title Purchase 68091 -                  -               -               -              -              

Lease Payment-Security Cameras 68901 25,000            26,250         27,563         28,941         30,388         

Trans to General Fund (1001) 90015 11,146            11,146         11,146         11,146         11,146         

Int. Exp. Bonds 91070 2,000              -               -               -              -              

Princpl. Pmts. Bonds 95015 80,000            -               -               -              -              

TOTAL EXPENSES 641,356$        486,797$     499,860$     513,576$     527,978$     

Ending Balance**** 247,641$        520,013$     848,813$     1,240,336$  1,701,539$  

Avg. Annual Assessment by Home Value:

Value         Yrly Assmnt.

$100,000 100$               

$200,000 200$               Avg. Property Value: 417,257$     

$300,000 300$               Avg. Property Assessment: 417$            

$400,000 400$               No. of Properties: 1,514           

$500,000 500$               

*Reimbursement for additional holiday decorations.

**Reserve Study

***Wrought iron street signs

****Fence replacements

Income based on Assessment Rate of $0.10 per $100 of appraised value.

The FY 2024 rate was $0.10 per $100 of appraised value

81

Item 17.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Lee Harriss 

PRESENTER: John Sittmann, President 

TITLE: Nomination and Election of Advisory Board Members - 2 Open 

Positions 

  

 

82

Item 18.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 09/18/2024 

REQUESTER: Lee Harriss 

PRESENTER: John Sittmann. President 

TITLE: Selection of Officers - President, Vice President, Secretary/Treasurer 

  

 

83

Item 19.


	Top
	Item 1.	FRPID - Minutes
	Communication Form - Meeting Minutes
	2024-03-26 Meeting Minutes
	24-08-12-24 Meeting Minutes_

	Item 2.	FRPID - Community Updates
	Communication Form - Community Updates

	Item 3.	FRPID - LandWorks Fescue
	Communication Form - LandWorks 1
	Forum PID Fescue 08.19.24

	Item 4.	FRPID - Tree Debris
	Communication Form - LandWorks 2
	Forum PID 360 Entry pick up tree debris 08.26.24

	Item 5.	FRPID - Forum Drive plant voids
	Communication Form - LandWorks 3
	Forum PID ENH - Forum Drive Plant the following in voids 07.22.24

	Item 6.	FRPID - GSW Pkwy plant Voids
	Communication Form - LandWorks 4
	Forum PID ENH - GSW Parkway Plant the following in voids 08.26.24

	Item 7.	FRPID - Paint Monuments
	Communication Form - Landworks 5
	Forum PID ENH - Paint Monument letters Mesa Verde- Cowboy 08.26.24

	Item 8.	FRPID - Brighton Estates - beds
	Communication Form - LandWorks 8
	Forum PID ENH Brighton Estates - 3 beds install dwarf butterfly bush 08.26.24

	Item 9.	FRPID - 360 Entrance
	Communication Form - LandWorks 7
	Forum PID ENH 360 Entr - Fill low spots soil 08.26.24

	Item 10.	FRPID - Brighton Estates
	Communication Form - LandWorks 9
	Forum PID ENH Brigton Estates Work 08.26

	Item 11.	FRPID - Flag Locations
	Communication Form - LandWorks 6
	Forum PID ENH 36 Flag Locations - Install PVC Sleeve 06.07.24

	Item 12.	FRPID - Cimmaron power wash
	Communication Form - Blank - LandWorks 10
	Forum PID ENH Cimmaron Pressure wash retaining wall Forum Drive 08.26.24

	Item 13.	FRPID - Wall
	Communication Form - Rhino Rock
	Future Outdoors Proposal $307,305
	Future Outdoors Proposal $334,572

	Item 14.	FRPID - Wall Easement Letters
	Communication Form - Wall Easement

	Item 15.	FRPID - Traffic Signal Boxes
	Communication Form - Traffic Signal Boxes

	Item 16.	FRPID - Flock Safety Equipment
	Communication Form - Flock Safety Equipment
	Flock Safety Equipment

	Item 17.	FRPID - Financial Reports
	Financial Reports
	12-2023 Sept 2023 (2-1-24) FRPID
	11-2024 Aug 2024 (9-6) FRPID
	Exhibit A-1 Budget 5yr service plan-FY25-Forum Estates

	Item 18.	FRPID - Nomination and Election of Advisory Board Members
	Board Selection

	Item 19.	FRPID - Selection of Officers
	Board Selection-Officers

	Bottom



